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Torrissen, Krisna R.

From: simon [simon@nstda.or.th]

Sent: 28 July 2010 06:52

To: Torrissen, Krisna R.

Cc: rbd@nstda.or.th; 'Kunchana Dumrongchai'
Subject: RE: NSTDA FP7 Information Day

Dear Dr Krisna,

Thanks for your reply. Look forward to seeing you again next week.
Regards,

Simon

————— Original Message-----

From: Torrissen, Krisna R. [mailto:krisnart@IMR.no]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 11:11 AM

To: simon

Cc: rbd@nstda.or.th; 'Kunchana Dumrongchai'’
Subject: RE: NSTDA FP7 Information Day

Dear Simon,

Thank you for the information.

It has been a long holidays. I shall try to get contact with my collaborators here and
bring them to attend the seminar.

Regards,

Krisna

From: simon [simon@nstda.or.th]

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 7:41 AM

To: Torrissen, Krisna R.

Cc: rbd@nstda.or.th; 'Kunchana Dumrongchai’
Subject: NSTDA FP7 Information Day

Dear Dr Krisna,

It was a pleasure meeting you at the recent Thai Professionals Conference.
One of the things we discussed was the FP7 Information Day that we are organising.

Last Tuesday the European Commission published all of the 2011 Work Programs which contain
the Calls for Proposals that will be announced over the coming year. In response to this,
we are arranging an FP7 Information Day for researchers from across Thailand. This will be
held at the Siam City Hotel on 4 August. . We have invited 7 European FP7 National Contact
Points to Bangkok, and during this event they will present on Calls that they see as being
relevant to Thai researchers.

I have attached a copy of the FP7 information Day program and hope you will be able to
attend.

Kind regards,

Simon



Torrissen, Krisna R.

From: Torrissen, Krisna R.

Sent: 30 August 2010 13:09

To: c.cotillon @actia-asso.eu
Cc: Noppawan Tanpipat; simon
Subject: RE: FP7

Dear Dr. Christophe Cotillon,

I am sorry to inform you that there will not be any candidates in this field who would like to involve in FP7 at the
moment.

We had meetings and they prefer to work at national level with a plan to start a project by the end of this year.
Yours sincerely,

Krisna Rungruangsak Torissen

From: Torrissen, Krisha R,

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 9:06 AM
To: c.cotillon@actia-asso.eu

Cc: Noppawan Tanpipat; simon

Subject: FP7

Dear Dr. Christophe Cotillon,

Thank you very much for your discussion and suggestions on the FP7 Information Day.

Today, I was invited to talk at Kasetsart University about ATPER (the Association of Thai Professionals in Europe). I
am the President of this association. I also informed the audience about FP7 and received a lot of responses. I hope
that there will be a good outcome from my talk.

As you suggested, I shall try to gather some ideas and propose to you for helping in finding a Coordinator who may
be interested in our expertise and would like to let us be a partner of a FP7 proposal.

I shall contact you again when I have all needed informations in my hands.

Yours sincerely,
Krisna Rungruangsak-Torrissen, Ph.D.
Principal Research Scientist

Institute of Marine Research

Distribution and Trophic Interactions Research Group
Matre Research Station

N-5984 Matredal

Norway



Torrissen, Krisna R.

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Gau anasd-1Tndvn

supattana bureerat [b.supattana@gmail.com]

27 August 2010 13:25

Torrissen, Krisna R.; ffisum @Kku.ac.th; fagitcs @ku.ac.th; fiisnrv@ku.ac.th;

ffissnp @ku.ac.th; ffiscmc@ku.ac.th; fscipsn @ku.ac.th: fsciutk @ ku.ac.th;
fscibtb @ku.ac.th; fscipna@ku.ac.th; dthum77ha@gmail.com; fengwwt@ku.ac.th;
ffiskir@ku.ac.th; fsciktc@ku.ac.th; fsocsub@ku.ac.th

Aeiu |
VaLTEYINUTLIU climate change Aumsuldeuulasfefitialunsia
Asafl 2

s1e8agLdin1l5Ean cimate change.doc; 1329 UALBAYLTININLSTEAU climate
change AUNSIREULRIBTITInTunsia afofd 2.doc

waufigyiintinilszan climate change Aumsul8auudasdefifintlunzia afof 2
Tudunsl 30 &oman 2553 11an 14.00 u. a viaeiuy du 2 deddauasWaunuie un.
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ATPER 2010 Report
(2 July 2010 — 24 July 2010)

By
Dr. Kesorn Pechrach
R&D Director
Ronsek Ltd,

7 Boundary Road, Bishops Stortford, CM23 5LE, UK
Schedule:
Friday 2 July 2010 Departure from Heathrow Airport, UK
Saturday 3 July 2010 Arrive at Bangkok, Thailand
Sunday 4 July 2010 ATPER meeting at Miracle hotel, Bangkok, Thailand
Monday 5 - 7 July 2010 Presentation at “Thai professional 2010 Green Energy Conference”
Thursday 8 July 2010 Presentation at Faculty of Science, Kasetsart University, Thailand
Friday 9 July 2010 Visit Sirindhorn Rehab Center and NECTEC

Sunday 11 July 2010 Travel from Bangkok to Chiang Mai, Thailand

Monday 12 July 2010 Presentation at Rachamongkong Lanna University, Chiang Mali,
Thailand

Tuesday 13 July 2010 Travel from Chiang Mai to Udonthani, Thailand

Wednesday 14 July 2010 Presentation at Rachapat Udonthani University, Udonthani,
Thailand

Thursday 15 July 2010 Presentation at Department of Electrical Engineering, Khon Kaen
University, Khon Kaen, Thailand

Friday 16 July 2010 Presentation at Faculty of Engineering, Khon Kaen University, Khon
Kaen, Thailand

Saturday 17 July 2010 Travel from Khon Kaen to Bangkok, Thailand

Monday 18 July 2010 Meeting and visit Rachapat Phranakong University and Kasetsart
University, Thailand

Friday 23 July 2010 Meeting at NECTEC

Saturday 24 July 2010 Departure from Bangkok, Thailand and arrive at London, UK



Conclusion

Monday 5 - 7 July 2010 Presentation at Thai professional 2010 Green Energy Conference,
after presentation on “Arc Control in Circuit Breakers with low Contact Velocity”, there
were a number of attendees who are interested in this subject. They invited me to give a
presentation in their Universities, for example, Khon Kaen University, Rachapat Udonthani
University, and Kasetsart University, etc. Therefore, my original plan to depart from Bangkok,
Thailand to London, UK, had been changed from 18 July 2010 to 24 July 2010.

Between 12 July 2010 and 23 July 2010, | had visited, meeting and given some presentation
at:

. Rachamongkong Lanna University,

« Rachapat Udonthani University,

. Khon Kaen University,

. Kasetsart University,

« Rachapat Phranakong University
In addition, while | was at Rachamongkong Lanna University, | was invited to visit Sunny
Sweet Corn Factory at Sonpatong, Chiang Mai. The company president wants
Rachamongkong Lanna University team and | help about their Biomass Project.

There are possibility projects as follows:

. Dr. Kesorn Pechrach, UK, Rachamongkong Lanna University, Chiang Mai and

Chemical engineering, Khon Kaen University: Earthquake sensing and inspection.

. Dr. Kesorn Pechrach, UK, Kasetsart University, BKK and Rachapat Phranakong
University: Fish Behaviour monitoring.

. Dr. Kesorn Pechrach, UK, Institute of Marine Research, Matre Research Station,

Matredal, Norway and Kasetsart University: Food Feeder for Salmon fish farm Project.

. Dr. Kesorn Pechrach, UK, Nectec, BKK: Energy harvesting in Prosthetic legs.



Dr. Kesorn Pechrach, UK, Rachamongkong Lanna University: Sweet corn factory,

Chiang Mai: Biomass Project.

Dr. Kesorn Pechrach, UK, publish book “Arc Control in Circuit Breakers” in Thai
language. With KKU publisher.

Dr. Kesorn Pechrach, UK, Sirindhorn Rehab Center: light and sound encouraging

system for patients.

Dr. Kesorn Pechrach, UK, Khon Kaen University and Rachapat Udonthani University:

Undergraduate and Postgraduate Students Project advisor.
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EN-KKU ref 0514.43/ 2022

Assoc.Prof. Amnart Suksri

Department of Electrical Engineering

Faculty of Engineering, Khon Kaen University
Khon Kaen, 40002

Thailand

Tel : 043 — 202353 ext 134
June 18,2009

Dear Dr.Kesorn Pecharach,
Re: An invitation letter to give a special lecture

We have learnt that you will be attending to the conference of “Thai Professionals
Conference 2010 : Green Thailand” during 5-7 July 2010 at the Miracle Grand Hotel,
Bangkok, Thailand.

With this great opportunity, the department of Electrical Engineering Khon Kaen
University would like to invite you to give a special lecture in the topic “Arc Control
in Circuit Breakers with low Contact Velocity” on 15™ July 2010 at the Electrical
Engineering Department. We will provide you a round trip ticket from Bangkok to
Khon Kaen as well as expenses on the contribution of your presentation.

I do hope that you will accept the invitation and confirm your acceptance at your
earliest convenience.

Yours sincerely,
A
Q{/M/\,N_J

Associate Professor Dr. Somnuk Theerakulpisut
Dean

Faculty of Engineering, Khon Kaen University, 123 Mitrapap Highway, Muang District, Khon Kaen, Thailand 40002
Tel: 66-43202353, Fax: 66-43202836, E-mail: amnart@elec.kku.ac.th



Thursday 15-16 July 2010 at Khon Kaen University, Khon Kaen, Thailand
Seminar

Arc Control, Green Energy and Knowledge Transfer from UK to KKU

On Thursday 15 July 2010

By
Dr. Kesorn Pechrach
Program:
13.30 - 13.40 Introduction by Mr Amnart Suksri, Electrical Engineering Department
13.40 - 14.00 Arc Control in Circuit Breakers

14.00-14.20  Electroceramics Green Energy Harvesting in Industrial and
Agriculture

14.20-14.30 KTN (Knowledge Transfer Network) and KTP (Knowledge Transfer
Partner)

14.30-14.40 IP (Intellectual property): Patents, Trade marks, Copyright and Design.

14.40-14.50 Refreshment Break (Tea & Coffee)

14.50-15.00 International Research Funding: Europe and UK
15.00-15.50 One to One Meeting and Questions:

- Possibility of join research Projects

- Visiting Researcher

- Study Master Degree and PhD in UK, etc.

15.50-16.00 Conclusion and Closed by Mr. Amnart Suksri




Arc Control in Circuit Breakers with low Contact Velocity

Circuit breakers are widely used in commercial and industrial installations for
automatically switching off a short circuit current. Arc motion in low voltage
(240VAC) high current (10°-10* A.) circuit breakers is dominated by arc root mobility.
The experimental investigations focus on the influence of contact velocity. The gas
flows and gas composition effects are also inspected. To investigate the arc root
motion, the Flexible Test Apparatus (FTA) is used to simulate circuit breaker
operation. The Arc Imaging System (AIS) is used to record series of the arc motion.
New pressure transducers and a spectrometer are used to observe the gas flow and gas
composition in the contact region. The spectral emission from the arc gases confirms
the presence of electronegative species. New semi-empirical modelling is presented in
terms of electrical and thermal energy transfer between the arc and the gas flow. This
study provides a vital step in the development of a consistent arc structure and motion
in circuit breakers operating at low contact opening velocity. This new system will be
extremely useful in electrical main line feeders, switching network control and
protection system for gas, steam, hydro and wind turbine power generation.

Electroceramics Green Energy Harvesting in Industrial and Agriculture in
Thailand

Energy harvesting transform natural energy sources into usable electrical energy, for
example, solar energy, thermal energy, wind and vibration energy, etc. This
technology is very attractive for low power electronic devices which include medical
devices, smart implants, camera imaging inside the human body and hearing aid
devices. One of the most interesting sources for energy harvesting is environmental
vibrations. The devices that have been used are piezoelectric, electromagnetic,
electrostatic, photovoltaic and thermoelectric. The conversion of harvesting energy is
very good in scalability, capability, high energy density and compatible with standard
electronic technology. The green energy harvesting here will emphasise use of
piezoelectric devices in industrial estates and agriculture in Thailand. In conclusion
the development of the electroceramics green energy harvesting devices requires
specific design to suit the particular application for each area. This would provide
challenging for material sciences and manufacturers around the world.
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ATPER ACTIVITY REPORT 2010

Dr. Jirapha Liangsiri

Project: Development of logistics programs at Suranaree University of Technology (SUT) and
University of the Thai Chamber of Commerce (UTCC)

Duration: June 28th — July 16th, 2010 (covering Thai Professional Conference 2010)

Objectives:
1. To enhance knowledge and research capabilities of universities' resources and students
2. To improve curriculum of logistics programs; PhD program at UTCC, Master and
Bachelor programs at SUT
3. To share international knowledge and experiences

Activities:
Some of these activities were joint activities with Dr. Wanpracha Chaovalitwongse (ATPAC)

UTCC
e Workshop for higher education and career in logistics for PhD students and lecturers (incl.
presentations and open forum on research)

Round table discussion with PhD students on research & practice opportunities for
dissertation

()]
C
=

Workshop for higher education and career in logistics for Bachelor, Master students and
lecturers (incl. presentations and open forum on career and further education)
Round table discussion with Master students on research & practice opportunities for thesis
Curriculum review for Bachelor and Master programs
Seminar on "Techniques and Tools in Managing Supply Chain"
Teaching in following courses:
o Business simulation
o Operation management
o Business quantitative analysis
e Advisory session with Master students



Torrissen, Krisna R.

From: Laguerre Onrawee [onrawee.laguerre @ cemagref.fr]
Sent: 26 July 2010 11:25

To: Torrissen, Krisna R.

Subject: RE: TPC2010 Expenses

Dear Pi Krisna,

Please find below an activity report after my participation of the conference at the
Miracle hotel.

The document about the reimboursement of the airplane ticket was send to your personal
address today.

Thank you et hope to see you again.

Best regards.

Onrawee Laguerre

Activity Report

Onrawee Laguerre

Refrigeration process engineering

Cemagref

Parc de Tourvoie

92163 Antony cedex, France

I was invited by the Assistant professor Maradee Phongpipatpong [kpmarade@kmitl.ac.th].
Department of Food Engineering

Faculty of Engineering

King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang Chalongkrung Rd.

Ladkrabang, Bangkok Thailand 18520

Tel: +66-2-739-2348-9 ext. 21
Fax: +66-2-739-2348-9 ext.13
Mobile: +66-8-9699-3148

A conference (15th July 2010) on the cold chain and my research activity was held in front
of 5 teachers of the Institute and about 10@ students (3rd and 4th years). A discussion
with a small group of teachers was organised after this conference. The objective was to
give some ideas about the research in the area of refrigeration in France and in Thailand.
Further collaboration was considered.

Onrawee Laguerre

Chargée de recherche, Senior researcher
Refrigeration Process Engineering
Cemagref - Antony, France

UR Génie des procédes frigorifiques

Tél. : 33 (@)1 40 96 62 96
Fax : 33(0)1 40.96.60.75




Conference in Thailand : 04-07/07/2010

My talk went well. There was some audiences cane to discuss with me as a list below:

a. HyBeacon is a new technique for forensic science. One of audience who teaches
in forensic science (Suthee from NECTEC??) and suggested that HyBeacon
technique is useful and he is going to add this technique to his lecture.

b. Interested in HyBeacon to detect microbes that cause diarrhoea in patience. Again
one of the audient proposed.

c. Ajarn Yaowalak (University of Christian) is coming to work at LGC where was
my collaboration as a visitor in fluorogenic probe technology. | offered my help if
she needs.

d. Porntep from BIOTEC was interested in HyBeacon technigque. He proposed to
find someone who interested in this technique and get back to me.

e. Nongnit would like to use HyBeacon technique to detect some mutation genes
(SNPs) of patient with cancer treatment.

Nittaya Gale, UK
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Dear Dr. Krisana,

So far I have not heard any feedback from my presentation on the past meeting.
Knowledge transfer (such as giving a lecture or being one of the lecturer in a workshop
on a special topic) with the university in Thailand is possible. I'm very welcome if
anyone is interested in.

For myself, I have learned a lot of things from this meeting. I have chance to know a lot
about problems we have in Thailand. I hope that one day my knowledge will be used to
solve some problems that we have in our country. There are many ways to solve one
problem and the technology from my field might not give the best out come. However, it
is still nice to think about how to apply my knowledge with that problem/question.

Finally, I would like to thank you again for giving a great opportunity to join this
meeting.

Best regards,
Sutada Mungpakdee





